

Curriculum vitae

Sherif M. Hussein

Lecturer general, laparosopic and vascular surgery, Cairo University

Sherif Hussein

Sherif Hussein is a lecturer of general, laparoscopic and vascular surgery in Kasr El-Aini Faculty of medicine, Cairo University, Egypt. The Kasr El-Aini Faculty of Medicine Cairo University is one of the oldest and largest medical schools in the Middle East, harboring close to 3,500 beds and receiving referrals from all over the country. The department of surgery is divided into 14 units, each having around 40 beds. Each unit has a special interest in a subspecialty of surgery, including plastic, vascular, laparoscopic, pediatric, trauma and endocrine surgery.

He graduated from Cairo University in November 2002 with the degree of "Excellent with honors". He then spent **one** year as a house officer, where he rotates in 2 months shifts in the different departments (Surgery, Internal medicine, Pediatrics, Obs&Gyn, Orthopedics and A&E departments). He then spent **three** years as a resident of general and vascular surgery at the Cairo University Hospitals, from March 2004 to March 2007, during which he obtained his Master's degree (M.Sc). As part of his master's degree, he completed a thesis titled "Open surgical management of infra renal Aortic aneurysm". The M.Sc degree entitles its beholder to be titled a "specialist" in his field. During his residency, he spent 28 months in the unit of *Vascular and General Surgery*, and **9** months in the *causality* department.

Following his residency, he worked as an assistant lecturer in the Vascular Surgery Unit, Department of Surgery at the Cairo University School of Medicine. The duties in the department included performing and assisting in surgical procedures, supervising the work of residents and house officers, managing inpatients and follow up of patients in the outpatient clinic, giving tutorial classes to final year medical students and attending and presenting case studies during the conferences held at the surgery department. The assistant lecturer position is a continuation of one's training program, and the duties of a clinical demonstrator are very similar to those of a fellow in the USA.

He works part time as a surgical specialist at the New Kasr El Aini French Teaching Hospital and since completing his residency, he has assisted several of the surgery professors in their private practice.

Passed MD exam in general and vascular surgery in december 2012.

passed prometric exam as surgery specialist on december 2012.

Sherif Hussein

PERSONAL DATA

Nationality: Egyptian

Marital Status: married

Birth Date: 11.9.1979

Present Address: 70 the 3rd partition the 1st society Elsheikh

Zayed town, flat 302.

Military Status: exempted

Telephone: +202 37782339

+202 01122300995

E-mail: sherifhussein66 @yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mar2003-Mar2004 House officer (intern), Kasr El-Aini Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University, Egypt

A one year program with rotations in General Surgery, Gyn. & Obs., Pediatrics, General Medicine and Ophthalmology departments, each for 2 months, and in Emergency Medicine and Orthopedics, and each for 1 month.

Mar2004– Mar2007 Resident, Department of Surgery, Kasr El-Aini Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University, Egypt

- * The resident is required to finish 36 months of residency in the department units. Duties include
 - A weekly outpatient clinic, where the resident is expected to see over 40 patients a day and refer selected cases to the senior staff.
 - 2. Care for inpatients including the history taking, examination, continuous supervision and preparation for surgery.
 - 3. Prepare and present the staff rounds three times weekly.
 - 4. Assist in the surgeries done for the patients, and perform surgeries himself, both assisted and later under supervision. This averages 12-20 surgeries a week.
 - 5. Every 12 weeks, the resident and his unit are in charge of all surgeries performed in the ER department for one week. This averages 80-100 surgeries in a week.

- 6. Present case studies at scientific meetings held in the department
- 7. Attend postgraduate lectures in Surgery (Part One and Two of the Surgery Course)
- 8. Research on his master's thesis.
- 9. Organise the undergraduate tutorial and clinical classes for the medical students.
- 10.A 9months shift in the ER department, where the resident is the first to meet patients in the ER department and provides resuscitation to casualty patients.

Mar2007-2012 Assistant lecturer, Department of Surgery, Kasr El-Aini Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University, Egypt

Duties of clinical demonstrator include

- Perform different vascular and general surgical procedures and assist both residents and more senior staff in surgeries.
- Twice weekly tutorial and clinical classes to final year medical students.
- Regular assessment and education of the medical students in the unit, including demonstration of surgeries and radiology classes.
- Supervision of written exams for final year medical students and assistance in their marking.
- Preparation of oral and clinical exams for the final year medical students.
- Attending the postgraduate lectures and courses organized by the department.
- Regular rounds on in patients.
- Supervise the outpatient clinic, supervising the work of the residents and seeing patients himself.
- Supervising the work of house officers

 Preparing and presenting case studies during the conferences held regularly at the surgery department.

December 2012 till June 2014 joined SECURITY FORCEC HOSPITAL DAMMAM as general and vascular specialist.

EDUCATION

2009-2015

M.D degree in general and vascular surgery. Department of Surgery, Kasr El-Aini Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University, Egypt. Graduation Essay(outcome of endovascular management of isolated tibial angioplasty versus combined lesions tibial and superfecial femoral angioplasty)

2005 - 2008

Master of Science (M. Sc) in General Surgery, Department of Surgery, Kasr El-Aini Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University, Egypt. Graduation Essay: "Open surgical management of infra renal Aortic aneurysm".

Curriculum: This is a two-part course, each part followed by an examination. The first part has the following components: Surgical surgical pathology, surgical anatomy, physiology, microbiology, surgical surgical histology, surgical biochemistry and surgical microbiology. Once the candidate passes the first part, he is allowed to enter the second part. The second part includes preparation of an essay and a final exam. The final exam includes a written examination in the different branches of surgery, i.e. general, plastic, vascular. emergency, neurosurgical and cardiothoracic, plus oral exams in clinical and operative surgery, radiology and anatomical spotting.

1997 – 2002 Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery (M.B.B.Ch),

Kasr El-Aini Faculty of Medicine, Cairo

University, Egypt.

Graduated from medical school with a graduation

degree of Excellent with honour.

1996 Egyptian high school degree (Thanaweya)

Skills

SURGERY

GENERAL SURGERY

Performed 100 hernia operations, over thyroidectomies, 40 open cholecystectomies, 3 submandibular sialadenectomies, 200 appendicectomies, 30 mastectomies, 200 amputations (BKA & AKA), 40 splenectomies, and 100 exploratory laparotomy for trauma, 50 exploratory laparotomy for peritonitis 15 obstruction, colectomies, /intestinal laparoscopic 10 cholecystectomies, and 60 anal procedures.

Assisted in a large number of general surgical procedures including, for example over 100 laparoscopic cholecystectomies, 30 colectomies, 5 abdominoperineal resections, 10 oesaphagectomies, 5 block neck dissections and 150 exploratory laparotomy for trauma or peritonitis.

VASCULAR SURGERY

Performed over 300 embolectomy operations, 40 femoro pop bypasses, 5 femorodistal bypasses, assisted in 20 aortic surgeries and 10 carotid surgeries, AV access for haemodialysis and many endovascular interventions for arterial and venous diseases.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Arabic: Mother tongue

English: Proficiency in spoken and written English

COMPUTER SKILLS

Computer literate regarding

Windows Xp

Microsoft word

Graphics and presentation by Power Point

Social and Communication skills:

Presentable work with team players, self-motivated, ambitious,

cooperative and agreeable personality.

Strong scientific ground with ability to interact with all other

departments in organization in order to ensure implementation

of good health products, excellent leadership and

communication skills.

REFERENCES

Prof. Hussein khairy

Position: Head department and Professor of Vascular

and general Surgery, Cairo University. Head of

vascular surgery unit.Ex-dean of Cairo faculty of

medicine

Secretary General of the Egyptian society of vascular

surgery.

o Mobile (2) 0123126987

8

Prof. Ihab Elmosallami

- Position:Head department and consultant of Vascular and general Surgery, SECURITY FORCES HOSPITAL DAMMAM
- o Mobile 00966503757613

It is a pleasure to join your team